Faculty Name: G ANANDA RAMBABU

**Faculty Photo:** 



# **Faculty Description:**

G Ananda Rambabu pursuing his PhD in Physics from, KLU, Gunter; M.Sc. in Physics from S K University in the year 2011 and B.Sc. (M.P.CS) from S K University ,Andhra Pradesh, in the year 2000. He has 10 years of teaching experience. He teaches Engineering Physics, Applied Physics, Heat and Thermodynamics, Modern Physics, Optics, Electronics & General Physics. He believes in seeking and realizing truth in day to day activities. He encourages students to earn knowledge of different fields of Physics. And also The Applications of Physics in Engineering Stream.

# **Profile Tab:**

# Qualification

Qualification	Institution	Year
Ph.D	Ph.D. Pursuing in Physics 2016, KLU GUNTUR.	2016
M.Sc. (PHYSICS)	K V SUBBAREDDY PG COLLEGE,ALLAGADDA,AFFILIATED TO SKU,ANANTAPUR	2011
BSC(MPCS)	KURNOOL DEGREE COLLEGE COLLEGE ,KURNOOL AFFILIATED TO SKU,ANANTAPUR	2000

# **Experience**

Designation	Institution	From	To
Assistant Professor	DRKVSRIT, Kurnool	07.07.2015	Till Date
Lecturer in Physics	Sai Ram Degree College,Kodumur	01-2-06-2011	05-07-2015

#### **Responsibilities Tab:**

#### Responsibilities

✓ Working as a faculty

The following responsibilities are carried out as a faculty

- o Teaching regular Course Work
- Mentoring the Students
- o Guiding the Junior Faculty
- o To act as I B.Tech Coordinator in the Academic Year 2017-2022.

### **Teaching Tab:**

### Expertise / List of subjects handled

- 1. Engineering Physics
- 2. Heat and Thermodynamics
- 3. Modern Physics
- 4. Optics
- 5. Electronics
- 6.General Physics

#### **Research Tab:**

#### **Research Interest**

**AEROSELS** 

#### Faculty Development Programs and Workshops Attended

- 1. Participated in Six days work shop Faculty Awareness Programme on NAAC Accreditation, Organized by Shri Chhatrapati Shivajie College of Engineering, Pune from 10-05-2020 to 15-05-2020.
- 2. Teacher training program by a p s c h e and British Council from 19th June 2017 to 23rd June 2017 and 3rd July 2017to 7th July 2017
- 3. Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Technology Hyderabad, a one day National level seminar on teacher as performer on 21st December 2018.
- 4. I I L M College of Engineering and Technology on outcome based education and accreditation from 25th may to 29th may 2020.
- 5. Dr kvsr it introspection and gearing up for new age teaching delivery post on covid-19 from 25th may to 29th may 2020
- 6. Two days work shop on thin film ,attended as a scholar KLU, Guntur from 25-09-2019 to 26-09-2017
- 7. St Joseph Degree College Kurnool on outcome based education from 28th to 30th may 2020
- 8. Participated in the One day National Seminar on "Teacher as a Performer" conducted by the Department of Mathematics and Humanities in Collaboration with ELT@I, Hyderabad, On 21-12-2018 at Mahathma Gandi Institute of Technology (MGIT), Hyderabad, Telangana.
- 9. Participated in "Faculty Development Programme" (FDP) on Teacher Mentorship Towards Student's Skill Development" Organised by Department of English, Aurora's Degree and P.G. College, Hyderabad, Telangana

- 10. Skills to improve Teaching Performance& Productivity- Post Covid-19 on 20-05-2020 to 26-05-2020 organized by Dr. K. V. Subba Reddy Institute of Business Management
- 11. Emerging Challenges in Core Management on 23-05-2020 to 29-05-2020 organized by Santhiram Engineering College

**Blog Tab:** 

Blog: https://anandarambabu554.blogspot.com/